

## MVHSIMBA Board and Booster Meeting

Tuesday, March 13, 2018

7:00 Band Room

**Meeting called to order-** 7:00 pm by Milad Demetry

### In Attendance

Somali Misra Burgess	Steve Ehrensperger	Chris Mackey+	Gretchen Widmer+
Madeline Elliott	Beth Hawkins+	Beth Imlay*	Lisa Schuenemnn+
Todd Elliott+	Katy Howe+	Yoko Hall+	
Janice Pavelko+	Carolyn DeBerard+	Shelley Konecky+^	
Krista LaCost+	Melanie Graham+	Mike Widen+	

\*-Indicates Executive Board member + -indicates committee member ^- Indicated voted in today

### Music Director- Bobby Westphal

Welcomed the New Activity Director/Administrator-Jennifer Ryan- She will try and attend most Band events and meetings. If Mr. Westphal has any Questions about transportation etc. He will go through Administration office.

The MVHS Campus has new plans for tighter Security at the school. Parents that come on campus for band must sign in at the office during school hours. Starting Thursday March 15<sup>th</sup> the gate will be closed so no more driving on campus close to band room.

How to transport props? Need to ask Mike

WBA has acquired a new owner. Previous owner stepped down. Schedule for next year is halted for now but may be available next month.

Open house coming up Wednesday, April 18<sup>th</sup>. It is primarily to recruit new students to join the band. It is also a way to give information and show the kids what is offered if they join. Students or Managers are welcome to be in attendance to answer questions for new students that are interested in band. We are also allowed to sell key chains. And We can pass out flyers for Percussion or any other band info.

March 29<sup>th</sup>,2018-This concert replaces the event held at the Bren Center in past years. Held at MVHS, the concert will showcase bands from the elementary and middle schools that feed into MVHS as well as the high school's groups. MVHS Orchestra will play at 6:30 pm, and the Wind Ensemble at 7:30 pm.

### Officer Reports:

- **PRESIDENT-Milad Demetry**

-Welcomed the new Activity Director

-Randy Boone resignation accepted

- Booster slate needs to be put together for next year
- It was moved to vote and approve script account to be closed and switch it to general account. And was motioned Carolyn DeBerard first and Lisa Schuenemann second.All in favor.
- All money online going to general fund.
- Presented Lisa Schuenemann as acting secretary.

**Secretary-Glenda Malan out with injury. Lisa Schuenemann filling in as acting Secretary**

- Pres. Demetry presented February minutes for approval and it was motioned by Carolyn DeBerard and second by Melanie Graham.

**Treasurer-Beth Imlay**

- Financial presented by Beth. Melanie Graham motioned to approve first and Carolyn DeBerard seconded. And Financial approved.
- Fairshare at 50%
- Sent out invoice to Colorguard
- Coaches need to be paid
- Need to pay down payment for hotel in June

**VP Operations- We accepted Randy Boones resignation**

**VP Ways and Means-Chris Mackey**

- Bake sale at concert went well. We earned \$308. And leftovers from bake sale went on to feed the kids that went on the Monterey trip.
- March 28 Chipotle fundraiser 4-8pm. 50% back from proceeds. Also, an opportunity drawing at Chipotle night
- 5 sets of Dinner for @ gift cards
- Chris has many more plans for future fundraisers once a month. Soka International- Bake sale, CPK, Outback, Rotary club etc. And she will make sure there is no scheduling conflicts.

**Members at Large- Dennis Carstensen, Open, Open**

**MANAGERS:**

**Color Guard Manager-Krista LaCost**

**Color Guard Asst. Manager-Joanne Gardner**

- A- guard received 1st place
- Open Guard received 3<sup>rd</sup> place
- Competition March 18<sup>th</sup> both Guards will perform and compete at Colony high school
- Open guard has a competition in San Diego

**Drumline Manager- Melissa Wheelahan**

**Drumline Asst. Manager-Carolyn DeBerard**

- collected \$1200 for keychains and approximately 65 students have turned in money for keychains

**Hospitality Manager-Faith Wetzel**

**Hospitality asst. Manager-Kim Norris**

**Jazz Manager-Yoko Hall**

**Jazz Band Asst. Manager-Shelley Konecky**

- Voted her in and Welcomed New Asst. Manager Shelley Konecky
- Music under the stars is to be paid online for only this event.
- Monterey event went well. No incidents.

**When Drivers are needed for future events. Please use Sign Up Genius but send link to parents.**

**Irvine Jazz Festival**

Saturday 3/18 at Irvine High School

Call time : 1:15pm

Warm up : 1:30pm

Performance : 2:00pm

Clinic : 2:30pm

Jazz Combo performance : 3:30pm

**Marching Band Manager-Carolyn DeBerard**

**Marching Band Asst. Managers- Andrea & Mike Widen**

--collected \$1200 for keychains and approximately 65 students have turned in money for keychains out of 200. Carolyn took up money at meeting from some parents for keychains. We spent \$600 with a potential to make \$3000-\$3500.

**Orchestra Manager-Beth Hawkins**

**Orchestra Asst. Manager-OPEN**

-March 3rdSymphony orchestra performed at the Philharmonic Society High School Invitational at Musco center for the Art

-31 Families purchased 88 tickets which brought in \$660.00 for the program

-March 8th Pre- festival concert at PAT

-\$105 Booster Boutique sales

-\$35 in Spirit wear and decals

-\$300 Student program donation

Total \$460

Band Festival an March 15<sup>th</sup> here on campus at MVHS.

Orchestra Festival on March 16<sup>th</sup> at Saddleback College

Symphonic Band is scheduled to play at 8am

Wind Ensemble is scheduled to play at 2pm

Parents are welcome to attend.

March 16<sup>th</sup>

Symphony Orchestra is scheduled to play at 12pm

Parents welcome to attend

**Uniform Manager-Melanie Graham**

**Uniform Asst. Manager-Kim Ayers**

-Closet Rod parts in field bin. Melanie will extend the rod in the closet.

-Last call for Spirit orders. Small order and will fill in with t-shirt order

**Legend Manager-Demetry**

**Legend Asst. Manager-OPEN**

**Volunteer Coordinator-OPEN**

**Communications Manager-Erica Myhra**

**Photography Manager-Donna Stegal**

**Web Master-Janice Pavelco**

**-Managers need to send announcements for Web page information by Thursday To Bobby Wesphal every week. Send to communications for Janice.**

**-Janice can put pictures of boosters on line**

-On the Calendar Janice will make events easier to see and click on for more information

-Janice needs all information for all events for Calendar

**Video Manager-Gretchen Widmer**

**Parliamentarian-OPEN**

**Meeting Adjourned at 8:30pm**